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City of Portland, Oregon

FY 2015-16 Requested Budget

Amanda Fritz
Commissioner of Public Utilities



CITY OF Amanda Fritz, Commissioner
1221 SW Fourth Avenue, Suite 220

PORTLAND! OREGON , Portland, Oregon 97204
_ (503) 823-3008
amanda@portlandoregon.gov

DATE: February 2, 2015

TO: Mayor Charlie Hales
Commissioner Nick Fish
Commissioner Steve Novick
Commissioner Dan Saltzman
Auditor Mary Hull Caballero

CC: City Budget Office
-FROM: . Commissioner Amanda Fritz

SUBJECT: Office of the Commissioner of Public Utilities FY 2015-16 Requested Budget
Submission .

Please accept the FY 2015-16 Requestéd Budget submission from the Office of the Commissioner of '
Public Utilities.

In preparing this budget, the Commissioner's Office responded to Council’s budget direction to
prepare a stabilization budget. Under a stabilization budget, General Fund bureaus are not required
to prepare reduction packages. This submission includes the following add package:

e PU_01-CPU - Protected Sick Time - $37,500

This add package requests ongoing funding for Protected Sick Time ordinance enforcement,
outreach and implementation funds.

e PU_02 - CPU - Commissioner’s Staff Representative

This add package requests one permanent Commissioner's Staff Representative, funded with
existing resources.

| have reviewed the enclosed documents and support the submission package.

Please contact Tom Bizeau or Tim Crail from my staff, or OMF Business Operations Division analyst
Aaron Rivera, with any questions.

Sincerely,

T DAk

Amanda Fritz
Commissioner, City of Portland




































http://www.portlandoregon.gov/oehr/eeoswf.cfm
http://www.portlandoregon.gov/oehr






https://www.portlandoregon.gov/bps/article/508117
http://www.portlandoregon.gov/bps/66107
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